

Apr. 12, 1972

To: FBI [REDACTED]

Sausalito Police [REDACTED]

Hanford Police [REDACTED]

b7c

2:45 PM

From: [REDACTED]

Subject: [REDACTED] communique re Henderson's comparison
of [REDACTED] with Zodiac

packaged for

Just after I Federal Expressed the material to you
today, I received another envelope from [REDACTED]
in which he encloses side-by-side handwriting samples
b7c of [REDACTED] (taken from marriage & divorce applications)
and The Zodiac Killer (taken from the Zodiac notes).

These are forwarded herewith for your perusal prior
to our meeting on Friday, April 16th.

cc. [REDACTED]

XXXXXX
XXXXXX

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA
DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

111 Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

☒ Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material available for release to you.

Section 552

Section 552a

☐ (b)(1)

☐ (b)(7)(A)

☐ (d)(5)

☐ (b)(2)

☐ (b)(7)(B)

☐ (f)(2)

☐ (b)(3)

☒ (b)(7)(C)

☐ (k)(1)

☐ (b)(7)(D)

☐ (k)(2)

☐ (b)(7)(E)

☐ (k)(3)

☐ (b)(7)(F)

☐ (k)(4)

☐ (b)(4)

☐ (b)(8)

☐ (k)(5)

☐ (b)(5)

☐ (b)(9)

☐ (k)(6)

☐ (b)(6)

☐ (k)(7)

☐ Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your request or the subject of your request is listed in the title only.

☐ Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

_____ Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

_____ Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be advised as to the disposition at a later date.

_____ Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of _____

_____ Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s): _____

☒ The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

9-49911-161 Bulky enc. pt. 1 pages 3 thru 113

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
X Deleted Page(s) X
X No Duplication Fee X
X for this page X
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXX
XXXXXX
XXXXXX

4/29/72

To [REDACTED]

Boston FBI

From [REDACTED]

I talked to [REDACTED] at the Newark FBI office today and he explained that you would not be sitting in at our 4/30 conference in Boston

(2 mailings)

However, I am enclosing the latest materials from [REDACTED] re the Zodiac [REDACTED] scenario since you have a complete set of previously received data, and you indicated that the FBI would be willing to forward the material to Washington to an FBI center where the [REDACTED] binary theory, handwriting etc. could be checked out by some experts

b7c

I truly would appreciate your doing this, as one part of ^{establishing} ~~putting~~ this connection as a plausible, or non-plausible, theory.

I will be endeavoring to:

- (a) Have perhaps Middlesex D.A.'s office investigate [REDACTED] background and whereabouts during the time of the Zodiac Killings & letter
- (b) Have Harvard Police continue to check airline manifests to see if [REDACTED] can be placed on a [REDACTED] flight from Newark to Logan (he could have used an alias)
- (c) Develop an approach so that perhaps [REDACTED] would consent to a Police interview

XXXXXX
XXXXXX

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA
DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

4 Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

- ☒ Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material available for release to you.

Section 552

Section 552a

☐ (b)(1)

☐ (b)(7)(A)

☐ (d)(5)

☐ (b)(2)

☐ (b)(7)(B)

☐ (f)(2)

☐ (b)(3)

☒ (b)(7)(C)

☐ (k)(1)

☐ (b)(7)(D)

☐ (k)(2)

☐ (b)(7)(E)

☐ (k)(3)

☐ (b)(7)(F)

☐ (k)(4)

☐ (b)(4)

☐ (b)(8)

☐ (k)(5)

☐ (b)(5)

☐ (b)(9)

☐ (k)(6)

☐ (b)(6)

☐ (k)(7)

- ☐ Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your request or the subject of your request is listed in the title only.
- ☐ Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be advised as to the disposition at a later date.

Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of _____

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s): _____

- ☒ The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

9-49911-161 Bulky enc. pt. 1 pages 115 thru 118

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
X Deleted Page(s) X
X No Duplication Fee X
X for this page X
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXX
XXXXXX
XXXXXX

CRIME PREVENTION
BELONGS
TO EVERYONE



b7c

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Attn. [REDACTED]

JFK Federal Office Building

Boston, Mass. 02203

These are letters received in the Zodiac case. It has not been definitely established that all of these letters were written by the Zodiac.